

Louisiana Law Review

Volume 44 | Number 5

Ruminations on Tort Law: A Symposium in Honor of

Wex Malone

May 1984

Dedication: Wex S. Malone

Repository Citation

Dedication: Wex S. Malone, 44 La. L. Rev. (1984)

Available at: <https://digitalcommons.law.lsu.edu/lalrev/vol44/iss5/1>

This Front Matter is brought to you for free and open access by the Law Reviews and Journals at LSU Law Digital Commons. It has been accepted for inclusion in Louisiana Law Review by an authorized editor of LSU Law Digital Commons. For more information, please contact kayla.reed@law.lsu.edu.



WEX S. MALONE

WEX S. MALONE

Personal:

Born on November 17, 1906 in Asheville, North Carolina
Married to Helen L. Jeffress Malone

Education:

University of North Carolina, B.A., (Philosophy & English), 1928
University of Chicago, 1926-27
University of North Carolina, J.D. (With Distinction), 1931
Harvard University, LL.M., 1933

Professional Experience:

Professor of Law, University of Mississippi, 1931-32
Associated with Legal Department of the Irving Trust Co., 1 Wall Street, New York City, 1933
Associated in practice of law with Reed, Hoyt & Washburn, 49 Wall Street, New York City, 1933-35
Professor of Law, University of Mississippi, 1935-39
Visiting Professor, Northwestern University, Summer 1937
Louisiana State University Law School, Assistant Professor, 1939-45
Visiting Professor, University of Texas, Summer 1941
Senior Attorney in Construction for Federal Public Housing Authority, 1942-44
Visiting Professor, Northwestern University, Summer 1945
Louisiana State University Law School, Associate Professor, 1945-48
Visiting Professor, Northwestern University, Summer 1947
Visiting Professor, University of Texas, Summer 1948
Louisiana State University Law School, Professor, 1948-66
Visiting Professor, University of Southern California, 2d Sem. & Summer 1951
Visiting Professor, Rutgers University, 1952-53
Consultant to Louisiana Employers Liability Revision Commission, 1954
Visiting Professor, Stanford University, 1955-56
Appointment to Advisory Committee to Dean Prosser, Reporter for the Restatement of Torts Second, 1955-77
Visiting Professor, University of Texas, Summer 1956
Visiting Professor, University of Chicago, Summer 1958
Visiting Professor, University of California, Hastings College, San Francisco, Summer 1960
National President, Order of the Coif; Originated the Coif Triennial Award for Outstanding Legal Writings, 1961-64
Legion Lex Distinguished Visiting Professor, University of Southern California, 2d Sem. 1962
Visiting Professor, University of North Carolina, Summer 1962

*The Students of Volume 44
Respectfully Dedicate This Issue
To A Great Legal Scholar,
Wex S. Malone*

Louisiana State University Law School, Designated Boyd Professor,
1966

President, Association of American Law Schools, 1967

Citation of Distinction, University of North Carolina, 1969

Louisiana State University Law School, Boyd Professor Emeritus, 1974

William L. Prosser Award, Torts and Compensation Section of the
Association of American Law Schools, 1976

Distinguished Visiting Professor, University of Washington, Seattle,
1977

Roy Ray Lecturer, Southern Methodist University School of Law, 1980